

From: Angelo Kallas [Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Mandeville, Douglas
Cc: Joe_Brister@Cameco.com; thomas_cannon@cameco.com; tobias_hewitt@cameco.com
Subject: Mine Unit C Bioremediation

Hi Doug,

Following up our discussion on Monday, I have checked and indeed the entire report sent to NRC regarding Mine Unit C Bioremediation should be considered confidential.

Take care,

Angelo Kallas
Safety, Health, Environment, and Quality (SHEQ) Manager
Cameco Resources Smith Ranch - Highland
P.O. Box 1210
Glenrock, WY 82637

Office: 307-358-6541 ext. 474
E-mail: angelo_kallas@cameco.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at once at 307-358-6541.

Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by TWMS01.nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 21 Jul 2010
12:21:31 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2

Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by TWMS01.nrc.gov
(148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 21 Jul 2010
12:21:31 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2

X-SBRS: 5.6

X-MID: 21136670

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:

Ag8DANO6RkzRwUgFnGdsb2JhbACBRJMliyUVAQEBAQ
EICwgJESLBSwKDAoluBIQA

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.55,239,1278302400";
d="scan'208,217";a="21136670"

Received: from sodium.vcn.com ([209.193.72.5]) by mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP;
21 Jul 2010 12:21:31 -0400

Received: from srhpc066 (69-71-184-66.mammothnetworks.com [69.71.184.66])
by
sodium.vcn.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id F2336A7D19; Wed, 21 Jul 2010
10:21:31

-0600 (MDT)

Reply-To: <Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com>

From: Angelo Kallas <Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com>

To: "'Mandeville, Douglas'" <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>

CC: <Joe_Brister@Cameco.com>,
<thomas_cannon@cameco.com>,
<tobias_hewitt@cameco.com>

Subject: Mine Unit C Bioremediation

Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2010 10:21:28 -0600

Organization: Cameco Resources

Message-ID: <00c901cb28f0\$53b6e7f0\$@com>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----
=_NextPart_000_00CA_01CB28BE.7BF7DD50"

X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 12.0

Content-Language: en-us

Thread-Index: Acso8MVo7VjYnZUUseestY76xOBLrg==

Return-Path: Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com

X-MID: 21136670

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:

Ag8DANO6RkzRwUgFnGdsb2JhbACBRJMliyUVAQEBAQ
EICwgJESLBSwKDAoluBIQA

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.55,239,1278302400";
d="scan'208,217";a="21136670"

Received: from sodium.vcn.com ([209.193.72.5]) by mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP;
21 Jul 2010 12:21:31 -0400

Received: from srhpc066 (69-71-184-66.mammothnetworks.com [69.71.184.66])
by
sodium.vcn.com (Postfix) with ESMTP id F2336A7D19; Wed, 21 Jul 2010
10:21:31

-0600 (MDT)

Reply-To: <Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com>

From: Angelo Kallas <Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com>

To: "'Mandeville, Douglas'" <Douglas.Mandeville@nrc.gov>

CC: <Joe_Brister@Cameco.com>,
<thomas_cannon@cameco.com>,
<tobias_hewitt@cameco.com>

Subject: Mine Unit C Bioremediation

Date: Wed, 21 Jul 2010 10:21:28 -0600

Organization: Cameco Resources

Message-ID: <00c901cb28f0\$c6924d50\$53b6e7f0\$@com>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----

=_NextPart_000_00CA_01CB28BE.7BF7DD50"

X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 12.0

Content-Language: en-us

Thread-Index: Acso8MVo7VjYnZUUSEestY76xOBLrg==

Return-Path: Angelo_Kallas@cameco.com